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PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource

From: Joshi, Ravindra
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 5:04 PM
To: PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource
Cc: McGovern, Denise
Subject: RE: Telecon Summary--Public Conference call with Vogtle--September 5, 2012--

 
 
Telecon Summary--Public Conference call with Vogtle--September 5, 2012—Docket Numbers 052-025 and 26
 
On September 5, 2012, the NRC staff (See list below) participated in a telephone conference call with Vogtle 
representatives (list is provided below) to discuss resolution of issues to support the safety review of SNC’s 
licensing actions for Vogtle Units 3 and 4. Specifically, the following item was discussed with SNC : 
 

• Draft RAI 6748 related to LAR 12-002, Technical Specifications Upgrade. 
 

 
Participants: 
 
NRC Participants: 
R. Joshi 
E. McKenna 
H. Le 
T. Tjader 
L. Burkhardt 
A. Minarik 
D. McGovern 
 
SNC:           Wes Sparkman, Jim Blackmon 
EXCEL:        Dan Williamson, Eddie Grant 
SCANA:       Amy Monroe, Joe Gillespie 
Duke:           Dave Waters, Norm Simms 
WEC:           Rich DeLong, Kevin Kroll 
Shaw:           Kurt Castell 
 
 
Public: 
Bill Jacobs, Steve Roetger,  Sara Barczak 
 
Discussion: 
 

• Draft RAI 6748 related to LAR 12-002, Technical Specification Upgrade. 
 

SNC discussed its position  that Question 2 included in RAI 6748 is not needed to respond . The NRC stated 
that it agrees with SNC and the NRC will not send that question as part of the official RAI letter to SNC. 
 
 
Ravi Joshi 
301-415-6191 
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